June 16, 1999

MEMORANDUM TO: Cynthia A. Carpenter, Chief
Generic Issues, Environmental
Financial and Rulemaking Branch
Division of Regulatory Improvement Programs
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

FROM: Egan Y. Wang, Reactor Engineer "Original Signed By EWang"
Generic Issues, Environmental
Financial and Rulemaking Branch
Division of Reactor Program Management
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

SUBJECT: NOTICE OF MEETING WITH SIEMENS REPRESENTATIVES

DATE AND TIME: August 3, 1999
9:00 AM - 12:00 AM

LOCATION: U. 8. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
11555 Rockville Pike
Rockville, Maryland 20852

Room O-10B4

PURPOSE: Meeting to discuss issues related to the realistic LOCA topical report
submittal

PARTICIPANTS: NRC SIEMENS
Egan Wang Jerry Holm, et al

Raiph Caruso, et al

ce. Jim Mallay, Director
Regulatory Affairs
Siemens Power { orporation
2101 Horn Rapids Road .
Richland, WA 99352 |

Me ' ‘ings between the NRC technical staff and applicants or licensees are open for interested

members of the public, petitioners, intervener, or other parties .= =ttend as observers pursuant 3 f |
to "Commission Policy Statement on Staff Meeting Open to the Public." 59 Federal Register 117/ 59
48344 9/20/94. However, portions of the meeting may be closed to protect Siemens
proprietary information. Members of the public who wish to attend should contact Egan Wang
at (301) 415-1076. S
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